
 

 1 

REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE  
HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

AND THE 
HESPERIA AREA RECREATION DISTRICT FOUNDATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, August 26, 2021 - 6:00 p.m. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia CA  92345 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Drylie. 
 
ROLL CALL 

a. Committee:     Gonzalez, Roberts 
b. Foundation:    Hill, Drylie, Blocker, Dupree 
c. District Staff:  Chavez, Campbell, Tighe, Garcia, Hauser 
d. Other:    None 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
 Director Dupree led the flag salute. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 

None 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
Item E. was moved to be addressed after Item A. 
 

a. Approval of July 22, 2021, Meeting Minutes 
Motion made by Director Hill to approve minutes as written, seconded by Vice 
President Dupree.  The motion passed by the following vote: 

 
AYES:      Hill, Drylie, Blocker, Dupree 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      None 
ABSTAIN:   None 
 

Item E. was addressed at this point. 
 

b. Hesperia Days Update 
1. Mr. Chavez reminded the Board of the upcoming Hesperia Days festivities on 

September 18-19.   
 



 

 2 

c. Preservation Committee Update 
1. President Drylie highlighted the recent work being done and in the planning 

stages.  The Committee is gathering information on a Hesperia Hall of Fame 
including locals that went on to become famous for sports, government, arts, 
music, writing, and more.  

2. The Committee is working on “Now and Then” postcards. 
3. Donations have been received from Wells Fargo, book sales, and individuals.  
4. Meetings with schools are being planned for October.  

 
d. Update on 2022 Special Events Platform 

1. Discussion was made about fireworks for the 4th of July holiday.  Pros and cons 
are being weighed by all involved, including funding and possible adjustments 
to other special events.  The District Board has given direction to look into 
moving Hesperia Days to the 4th of July.  Partnerships such as the City, School 
District, and others will need to be on board as well.  Other considerations 
include vendors and their possible commitments elsewhere that bring funding, 
participation from the schools being that school is not in session in July, 
community members on vacation, the weather, and staffing. 

2. Motion made by Vice President Dupree to have a resolution that states the 
HARD Foundation Board is opposed to moving Hesperia Days to July, seconded 
by Director Hill.  The motion passed by the following vote: 
 

AYES:      Hill, Drylie, Blocker, Dupree 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      None 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 

e. Discussion Regarding Sponsorships and Fundraising 
 This item was discussed after Item A. 

1. Mr. Chavez inquired on the progress of the Hot Rod Halloween event, including 
networking and recruiting car clubs.  He requested that a stronger attempt be 
made in fundraising efforts and ideas.  

2. The Board discussed future fundraising and challenged each other to bring 
additional ideas to the next meeting. 
 

DISTRICT FOUNDATION COMMITTEE   
a. District Board Report  

1. Director Gonzalez reported on the following: 

 The District Board discussed updates to the Board Policy Manual, added 
“Maintenance” to the Safety and Security Committee title, discussed 
standards for CFD developments and lighting standards, and considered 
moving Hesperia Days to July.  
 

b. Comments  
None 



 

 3 

STAFF REPORTS 
a. Programs/Events/Activities Handouts 

1. Mr. Chavez highlighted the recent change in staffing at Hesperia Lake Park.  
 

b. Comments 
1. Director Blocker inquired about the attendance at Movies in the Park.  It was 

below average, but expected in the current climate.  
2. President Drylie added that he’s still seeing trends of the people being hesistant 

to attend events and it may take a while for things to resolve.  
   
FOUNDATION PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS 

a. President Drylie expressed that he aims to speak at the upcoming Ignite High Desert on 
locally operated museums, which are volunteer based with low budgets, yet ran by 
people with a lot of passion.   

b. He’s attended Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce Friday Morning Coffee 
Breaks and even spoke at one.  The museum attendance is low, but he’s been doing a lot 
of work throughout the community.   
 

FOUNDATION DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS  
a. Vice President Dupree – none. 
b. Director Blocker – likes the idea of bringing the fundraising ideas to the next meeting, 

and working together to make some money.  The Foundation plays a crucial role. 
c. Director Hill – is looking forward to being able to get back to normal. 

 
ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 



shauser
Typewritten Text
SH

shauser
Typewritten Text

shauser
Typewritten Text









Page 1 of 2 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: August 19, 2021     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: JUDY TRENHOLM, STAFF ASSISTANT  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   NICOLAS CHAVEZ, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR JULY 2021   
 
ASAP – AFTER SCHOOL ACTIVITIES PROGRAM 
o 388 Registered Participants (+388 from last year) 

 

School Site 
22002211//22002222  

IInntteerreesstt  LLiisstt  

Carmel 13 

Cottonwood 37 

Cypress 49 

Eucalyptus 4 

Hollyvale 28 

Joshua Circle 3 

Juniper 7 

Kingston 27 

Krystal 33 

Lime Street 12 

Maple 2 

Mesa Grande 3 

Mesquite Tails 62 

Mission Crest 61 

Topaz 47 

Total 338888  

o Total Monthly Participation: 0 
 
KIDS KAMP 

o 161 Registered Participants (+13 from previous month, no program offered 
previous year) 



Page 2 of 2 

 

o 3,542 Total monthly participation (+138 from previous month, no program 
offered previous year) 



Page 1 of 2 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: August 10, 2021    PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: RHIANNON WESTERKAMP, SR. STAFF ASSISTANT 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   NICOLAS CHAVEZ, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: HESPERIA LAKE REPORT FOR JULY 2021 
  
HESPERIA LAKE 

 Anglers - Total:  1,663 (-112 from previous month, -2,021 from last year)    
o Day:  1,255 (-125 from previous month, -702 from last year) 
o Child:  267 (-39 from previous month, -149 from last year) 
o Senior:  36 (-13 from previous month, -15 from last year) 
o Passes:  5 (same as previous month, +3 from  last year) 
o Punch cards:  0 (same as previous month, February 2021 was the first 

time reporting this information) 
o Discount tickets:  0 (same as previous month, same as last year) 
o Military discount:  105 (-13 from previous month, -119 from last year) 
o Night:  0 (same as previous month, night fishing ended in September 

2020) 
o All Day:  0 (same as previous month, night fishing ended September 

2020)  

 Fish caught - Total:  455 (-+58 from previous month, -385 from last year)   
o Catfish:  455 (+58 from previous month, -384 from last year; April 8, 

2021, was the first Catfish stock) 
o Trout:  0 (same as previous month, -1 from last year; April 1, 2021, was 

the last trout stock)  

 Group picnic rentals:  13 (+3 from previous month, +13 from last year) 

 Picnic participants:  950 (-250 from previous month, +950 from last year) 

 Campsites rented:  275 (-81 from previous month, +94 from last year) 

 Campers:  449 (-153 from previous month, -249 from last year) 

 Equestrian campsites rented:  0 (-1 from previous month, -10 from last year) 

 Equestrian campers:  0 (-6 from previous month, -20 from last year) 

 Group campsites:  7 (+2 from previous month, +7 from last year) 

 Group campers:  44 (-56 from previous month, +44 from last year) 

 Store transactions:  11,817 (-5,784 from previous month, -4,532 from last year) 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 

EQUESTRIAN COUNCIL OF HESPERIA (ECH) 
• Nothing to report. 

 
WRANGLERS 
*Participation numbers have not been captured in monthly reports in years prior 

• Nothing to report. 



Page 1 of 1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: August 19, 2021    PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 

FROM: JUDY TRENHOLM, STAFF ASSISTANT 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

TO:   NICOLAS CHAVEZ, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: AQUATICS UPDATE FOR JULY 2021   
 

Due to COVID-19 hours, programs and operations have been modified and will 
continue to be subject to change. 
 
Lime Street Park Pool – Open Swim, July 1 – July 31st 

o 1,810 participants (-406 from last month, +350 from previous year) 
 
Lime Street Park Pool – Rock’N Our Disabilities, July 1 – July 31st 

o 509 participants (-82 from last month, not offered previous year) 
 
Learn to Swim Program 

Session 4, July 12th through 23rd 
o 71 participants  
Session 5, July 26th through August 6th 
o 71 participants  

 

Intro to Swim Program – June 28th through July 23rd 

o 16 participants (same as previous month, no lessons offered previous year) 
 
Pool Rentals – July 

o 8 rentals (+5 from previous month, +8 from previous year) 
o 279 participants (+174 from previous month, +279 from previous year)  

 

Youth Sports Agreement, Desert Aquatics Pool Use –  Desert Aquatics partners with 
the District to utilize Lime Street Pool to condition and train swim team participants in 
the High Desert.  Desert Aquatics uses the facility six times a week, Monday through 
Saturday, from approximately 7:45 – 11:45 a.m. and has, on average, 77 youth in the 
pool daily. 

 



shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



Page 2 of 3 

 

FIELD RENTALS 

 Hesperia Community Park 
o HD Drillers rented one field five times for baseball practice:  60 participants 
o E1 Prospects JF rented one field three times and two fields one time for 

softball practice:  75 participants 
o E1 Prospects CM rented one field four times for softball practice:  60 

participants 

 Live Oak Park 
o DCSC Soccer rented one field nine times for soccer practice:  540 participants 

 Lime Street Park 
o High Desert Adult Baseball League rented one field three times for 

baseball games:  216 participants 
o HD Stallions rented one field six times for baseball practice:  72 

participants 
 
HARRISON EXHIBIT CENTER 

 Visitors:  5 (-4 from previous month) 
 
ROCK’N OUR DISABILITIES 

 Relief Supplies handed out to the community:  1020 participants (+98 from 
previous month) 

 Tennis Class:  Class not held this month 

 Soaring Eagles Club:  125 participants (new this month)  

 Open Swim:  Please refer to the Aquatics Monthly Report 
o Special Events 

 Backpack Giveaway:  160 
 Movie Night:  32 
 Whale Watching:  50  

 
VOLUNTEER HOURS 

 July:  27 hours (Harrison Exhibit Center) 

 Year to date:  262 hours 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS 

 Movies in the Park 
o 7/03/21 – Karate Kid:  175 participants 
o 7/10/21 – Mighty Ducks:  150 participants 
o 7/17/21 – Jurassic Park:  275 participants 
o 7/24/21 – Wonder Woman:  150 participants 
o 7/31/21 – Star Wars: Rise of the Skywalker:  225 participants  

 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

 

QR FIT TRAIL AT HESPERIA CIVIC PLAZA PARK 

 Participants:  24 (+8 from previous month) 

 New visitors:  11 (+5 from previous month) 

 Returning visitors: 2 (+1 from previous month)  
 
 
HESPERIA BMX 

o Numbers not submitted for this month 
 
USER GROUPS 

 AYSO Soccer, Fall/Winter Season:  Out of Season 

 National Little League, Spring Season:  305 participants (-119 from 2020 Spring 
Season) 

 American Little League, Spring Season:  223 participants (-204 from 2020 Spring 
Season) 

 Hesperia Youth Soccer/CYSA:  Out of Season  

 HYFL/Hesperia Trojans:  Out of season 
 
Meetings with User Groups, Co-sponsorship Groups, or Exclusive Groups 

 No meetings held 
 

CONTRACT CLASSES 

 12 active monthly contract classes serving 171 participants (+120 from previous 
month) 
 

 
/sh 



Page 1 of 1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: August 10, 2021    PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: RHIANNON WESTERKAMP, SR. STAFF ASSISTANT 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   NICOLAS CHAVEZ, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR JULY 2021  
 
 
PERCY BAKKER 

 Barstow Nutrition:  270 participants (+73 from previous month) 

 Games*:  191 total (+191 from previous month) 
o Pinochle:  24 (+24 from previous month) 
o Pool:  134 (+134 from previous month) 
o Quilters:  33 (+33 from previous month) 
o Garden:  0 (same as previous month)  
* removed Line Dancing data as it is collected with contract classes 

 
FACILITY RENTALS 

 Percy Bakker Community Center:  2 (+2 from previous month, +2 from last year) 
o Total Participation:  460 

 Lime Street Community Center:  5 (+1 from previous month, +5 from last year)  
o Total Participation:  900 

 Rick Novack Community Center:  2 (+1 from previous month, +2 from last year) 
o Total Participation:  200 

 John Swisher Community Center:  2 (+2 from previous month, +2 from last year) 
o Total Participation:  240 

 
 



July YTD YTD

2021 Average Totals

Aquatics

Open Swim, Patrons 1,810 1,810 1,810

Swimming Lessons 142 142 142

Pool Party Rental Participants 279 279 279

Desert Aquatics 960 960 960

Programs

ASAP - - -

Kids Kamp 3,542 3,542 3,542

Hesperia BMX

Number of Participants - - -

Full Memberships Purchased - - -

One Day Free-Trial Membership - - -

Hesperia Civic Plaza Park

QR Fit Trail 24 24 24

Epicentre

Open Center 419 419 419

Hip-Hop 60 60 60

Parent & Me Ballet - - -

Harrison Exhibit Hall

Visitors 5 5 5

Hesperia Lake Park

Fishing 1,663 1,663 1,663

Picnic Participants 950 950 950

Number of Campers 449 449 449

Group Campers 44 44 44

EQ Campers 0 0 0

Calhoun Community Center

Learn n' Play Center - - -

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2021-2022

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 1 of 4



July YTD YTD

2021 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2021-2022

Percy Bakker Community Center

Senior Nutrition 270 270 270

Pinochle 24 24 24

Fitness and Fun Monthly 99 99 99

Fitness and Fun (Walk-in) 15 15 15

Pool 134 134 134

Garden Club - - -

Quilters 33 33 33

Line Dancing - - -

Power Play Center

Pickleball 82 82 82

Admission 896 896 896

Power Play Rental Attendance 300 300 300

Ukulele Lessons - - -

Lime Street Park Community Center

Basic Dog Obedience 0 0 0

Child Self-Defense 104 104 104

Self-Defense 0 0 0

Tennis 116 116 116

Rick Novack Community Center

Belly Dance, Beginning - - -

Belly Dance, Intermediate - - -

Karate, Beginning/Intermediate 47 47 47

Karate, Advanced 0 0 0

Karate, Mini Tigers 41 41 41

Volleyball Training (2 days) 144 144 144

Volleyball Training (1 day) 72 72 72

Youth Basketball - - -

Girls Volleyball - - -

Adult Open Gym (B) 14 14 14

A/Y Open Gym (VB) 50 50 50

Youth Open Gym (B) 14 14 14

Jazz Dance Beginning - - -
Jazz Dance Intermediate - - -

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 2 of 4



July YTD YTD

2021 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2021-2022

Ballet/Tap Dance 60 60 60

Tap 2 Dance - - -

Let's Dance! 0 0 0

Emerge Elite Basketball (13-18) 20 20 20

Emerge Elite Basketball (9-12) 48 48 48

Quilting Bee - - -

Quilting Sampler Block Quilt - - -

Wedding/Special Event Dance Lesson - - -

Therapeutic Programs (ROD)

Virtual Activities - - -

Community Relief Supplies 1,020 1,020 1,020

Fun in the Sun at Lime Street Pool 509 509 509

Soaring Eagles Club 125 125 125

Special Events 242 242 242

Tennis Clinic - - -
Hesperia Community Park

Flag Football - - -

Adult Softball Teams (Coed) 480 480 480

Adult Softball Teams (Mens) 384 384 384

Timberlane Park

Best Friends - - -

Itty Bits - - -
Kinder Kids M/W - - -

Tiny Tots M/W - - -

Tiny Tots T/Th - - -
Facility Rental Guests

Percy Bakker Rental 460 460 460

Lime Street Room Rental 900 900 900

RNCC Rental 200 200 200

Swisher Rental 240 240 240
Field Rentals 1,023 1,023 1,023

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 3 of 4



July YTD YTD

2021 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2021-2022

Lime Street Users - - -

Epicentre Users - - -

RNCC Users - - -

Calhoun Program Center - - -

HYFL/Hesperia Trojans - - -

National Little League 305 305 305

American Little League 223 223 223

Hesperia Youth Soccer/CYSA - - -

AYSO Soccer - - -

Equestrian Council of Hesperia - - -

Hesperia Wranglers - - -

Special Events

Movies in the Park 975 975 975

TOTAL ACTIVE PARTICIPANTS 20,016 20,016 20,016

Field/Facility User Participants

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 4 of 4











Page 1 of 2 

 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

DATE: August 17, 2021 PHONE:  (760) 244-5488 

FROM: MARIO CHAVEZ,  
SR. PARK RANGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

TO: NICOLAS CHAVEZ, GENERAL MANAGER 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY RANGER REPORT, JULY 2021 

Activity 
Reporting Month 

Quantity 
Previous Month 

Quantity 

Calls for Service 3 4 

Community Contacts 188 265 

After Hours Contacts 72 87 

Juvenile Contacts 105 128 

Assist Local Agency 1 2 

Special Event(s) 0 0 

Monthly Ranger Hours 305.5 

Park Ranger Training Officer Hours    0 

Total Program Hours 305.5 

Additional Information: 

07/01/2021, Rick Novack Community Center, 20:55 - Park Ranger was patrolling the 
parking lot, did a vehicle check on two vehicles, after hours. Code 4. 

07/03/2021, Hesperia Lake Park, 12:30 - Park Ranger was patrolling and flagged down 
by an LA District Park Ranger. He requested to speak with a supervisor regarding the 
heavy traffic of OHV problems going through Hesperia Lake. Ranger gave supervisor 
information to set up a meeting regarding this issue. 

07/03/2021, Timberlane Park, 22:53 - Park Ranger was locking up the park and saw a 
neighbor next to the park light up fireworks. Made contact with the neighbor and 

LMC



Page 2 of 2 
 

requested a Hesperia Police Department deputy to assist with a citation. Hesperia unit 
and Fire responded and issued a citation. 
 
07/09/2021, Hesperia Lake Park, 15:15 - Staff stated that there was a homeless male 
screaming inside the restroom. Made contact with the male and escorted him off of the 
property. Code 4. 
 
07/09/2021, Timberlane Park, 21:59 - Park Ranger patrolling Timberlane Park found a 13 
year old juvenile in the parking lot waiting for Hesperia Police Department regarding an 
issue that happened at the juvenile’s house.  
 
07/11/2021, Lime Street Park, 21:05 - Park Ranger was locking up the park and found a 
disabled vehicle in the parking lot. Ran the plate to confirm the vehicle was not stolen. 
The vehicle was secured in the parking lot until the next day. Code 4. 
 
07/12/2021, BMX Park, 17:15 - Received a call from BMX Park operator regarding a 
needle and paraphernalia that was left in the men’s bathroom. Ranger’s retrieved the 
items and items were secured and disposed of the proper way. 
 
07/29/2021, Lime Street Park, 18:50 - Park Ranger was on foot patrol and made contact 
with multiple juveniles from the skate park. He advised them of park rules and told them 
to please respect other park visitors. The juveniles complied. Code 4. 
 
07/30/2021, Lime Street Park, 18:27 - Park Ranger was called regarding a verbal 
altercation between football players, skateboarders, and parents. Made contact with all 
involved parties and advised them of park rules and regulations. He advised the 
skateboarders to leave or possible citation will be given. 
 
07/30/2021, Lime Street Park, 19:00 - Park Ranger was on foot patrol to avoid future 
incidents from earlier events that happened at Lime Street Park that day. Code 4. 
 
07/30/2021, Hesperia Lake Park, 22:35 - Park Ranger was patrolling the area. Made 
contact with five individuals walking around the picnic area and advised them that it 
was a closed area and to please return to the campsite. The individuals cooperated. Code 
4. 
 
7/31/2021, Live Oak Park, 18:30 - Park Ranger received a call from BMX Park operator 
regarding a male subject urinating outside of the restroom. Upon arrival, male subject 
was gone. Park Ranger did an area check and the subject was not located. Code 4. 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

INTER-OFFICE MEMO 
 

DATE: August 15, 2021                PHONE:  (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: KARABETH GARCIA, STAFF ASSISTANT 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   NICOLAS CHAVEZ, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: DISTRICT MARKETING UPDATE FOR JULY 2021 
 
Listed below is a brief overview of marketing-related items. 
 
Website – The District’s website was visited 20,010 times (+2,252 from previous month,        
+1,175 from last year) during the month with a total of 12,699 unique people (+1,665 
from previous month).  A total of 16,026 website visits were conducted on mobile 
devices or tablets (+1,705 from previous month), which equates to 81.6% (+1% from 
previous month) of our website traffic being conducted on mobile devices. 

 
We can also track which city our website visitors are coming from: 

1. Hesperia      3,940 visits  6.  Ontario    327 visits 

2. Los Angeles     2,657 visits  7.  Irvine    283 visits 

3. Victorville      2,341 visits  8.  Rancho Cucamonga  281 visits 

4. San Diego        661 visits  9.  Phelan    250 visits 

5. Apple Valley        580 visits  10.  Riverside    214 visits  
 
The top five (5) webpages visited on the website were: 

1. Homepage                           5,533 pageviews (14.6%) 

2. Hesperia Lake Park     5,178 pageviews (13.6%) 

3. HUSD Student Calendar                3,307 pageviews (8.7%) 

4. Aquatics        2,135 pageviews (5.6%) 

5. Calendar of Events                2,126 pageviews (5.6%) 

 

The July 21 District Board Meeting page had 18 unique pageviews for the month.  

Google Analytics does not track the viewing of the Board Agenda Packet PDF file itself.  

 

 



2 of 2 

RecMail/Constant Contact – Staff continues to send out flyers/announcements via 

RecMail.  Our number of RecMail registrants consists of 4,387 people (+2 from previous 

month).  

 

News Releases – Staff continues to send out news releases to promote District 
programs and events.  News Releases are available to view online at any time at 
https://www.hesperiaparks.com/press-releases. 
 

Facebook – Staff continues to monitor the District’s Facebook account, posting flyers 
and information.   
 

 @HesperiaParks, the District’s page, had 9,526 “followers” (+127 from previous 
month) from the top cities of Hesperia, Victorville, Apple Valley, Adelanto, and 
Oak Hills.  78% of our Facebook fans are female and 48% are in the 25-44 age 
range. 

 

 @HesperiaLakePark, Hesperia Lake Park’s page, had 11,749 “followers” (+19 
from previous month) from the top cities of Hesperia, Victorville, Apple Valley, 
Los Angeles, and San Bernardino.  54% are female and 34% are in the 25-44 age 
range.  

 
Instagram – The following numbers were captured at the end of the month:  
 

 @HesperiaParks Instagram page had a total of 1,435 followers (+81 from 
previous month) from the top cities of Hesperia, Victorville, Apple Valley, 
Adelanto, and Oak Hills.  71% of the followers were female and 68% were in the 
25-44 age range. 
 

 @TheRealHesperiaLakePark Instagram page had a total of 2,290 followers (+50 
from previous month) from the top cities of Hesperia, Victorville, Apple Valley, 
Los Angeles, and San Bernardino.  68% of the followers were male and 70% were 
in the 25-44 age range. 
 

 
 
 
HESPERIAPARKS.com 

https://www.hesperiaparks.com/press-releases

	HARD Foundation Minutes, 8/26/2021
	Rick Novack Scholarships Memo
	Board Calendar 9-2021 - 11-2021
	Staff Reports
	ASAP/Kids Kamp
	Hesperia Lake Park
	Aquatics
	Recreation: Sports, Field Rentals, Harrison, ROD, Special Events
	Recreation: Percy Bakker Center, Facility Rentals
	Active Participation Numbers
	Maintenance
	Park Ranger
	Marketing




